

# JEA Tariff Refiling to the Florida PSC

E-Filing Submittal Date: April 29, 2016

Tariff Effective: Various Dates

Public Hearing: April 19, 2016

Contents Cover Page

Cover Letter

Tariffs Sections (Redline)

Tariffs Sections (Conformed)

21 West Church Street  
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139

April 29, 2016



Ms. Patricia Daniel  
Bureau Chief, Economic Impact & Rate Design  
Florida Public Service Commission  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Daniel:

JEA is refileing due to Board directed changes to the previously filed document. All tariff changes were approved by JEA's Board at a public hearing on April 19, 2016.

ELECTRIC

WATER

SEWER

Tariff revisions include:

1. Change of the Board approval date on the cover page (Sheet 1.0)
2. An incorrect installation price for streetlight SLLED7 was discovered after the previous filing. The rate has been corrected (Sheet 13.0)
3. All other Sheets previously filed are correct

Following this cover letter are the revised and conformed copies of all tariff sheets.

If you have questions or need additional information please call me at (904) 665-7223.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Ryan Wannemacher', with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Ryan Wannemacher,  
Director, Financial Planning, Budgets, and Rates

**JEA**

**REVISED TARIFF SHEETS**

Sheet No. 1.0	Sheet No. 13.0
---------------	----------------

JEA

Thirty-~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 1.0  
Canceling Thirty-~~Second~~ Revised Sheet No. 1.0

Deleted: Second

Deleted: First

ELECTRIC TARIFF DOCUMENTATION

VOLUME 1

JEA  
21 W. Church St.  
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139  
(904) 665-6000

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

---

JEA furnishes retail electric service to the major portion of Duval County, including the City of Atlantic Beach and the Town of Baldwin. In addition, JEA provides retail electric service to the Town of Orange Park, to parts of St. Johns and Clay Counties and wholesale electric service to the City of Fernandina Beach.

Submitted to the Public Service Commission

**Approved by the JEA Board**

**April 19, 2016**

Deleted: January 19, 2016

RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR  
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective **May 1, 2016**

Deleted: February 1, 2016

JEA

Twenty-~~Sixth~~ Revised Sheet No. 13.0  
Canceling Twenty-~~Fifth~~ Revised Sheet No. 13.0

Deleted: Fifth

Deleted: Fourth

SL

Revenue Codes See Rate Code

RATE SCHEDULE SL  
STREET LIGHTING

Deleted: ¶

Available

In all territory served by the retail distribution system of JEA.

Applicable

To any Public Agency (State, County or Municipal governments) and to Owner's Associations for automatically-controlled lighting of public thoroughfares and to JEA's private residential customers who are owners of the property in question for automatically-controlled area lighting.

Character of Service

Dusk-to-dawn automatically-controlled lighting owned, operated and maintained by JEA, and governed by JEA's Management Directive for Street Lighting, MD909.

Schedule of Rates

Rate Code	Service Type	Wattage & Type	Fixture Types	Monthly kWh	Monthly Non-Fuel Charge \$/Fixture*
SLHPS1	Standard	70W HPS	CH, PT	29	\$6.36
SLHPS2	Standard	200W HPS	CH, FL	88	\$7.43
SLHPS3	Standard	250W HPS	CH	108	\$7.58
SLHPS4	Standard	400W HPS	CH, FL	169	\$8.42
SLMHS1	Standard	100W MH	DA	47	\$10.61
SLMHS2	Standard	150W MH	PT	67	\$7.57
SLMHS3	Standard	175W MH	PT	76	\$7.65
SLMHS4	Standard	320W MH	CH, FL	130	\$8.10
SLMHS5	Standard	<del>150W MH</del>	<del>DA</del>	<del>67</del>	<del>\$13.36</del>
SLMHS6	Standard	400W MH	CH, FL	164	\$8.42
<del>SLMHS7</del>	<del>Standard</del>	<del>175W MH</del>	<del>DA</del>	<del>76</del>	<del>\$13.45</del>
SLMHE1	Historic Energy & O&M	150W MH	DA	67	\$1.92
SLMHE2	Historic Energy & O&M	175W MH	DA	76	\$2.01
SLMHE3	Energy & O&M	320W MH	CH, FL, <del>SB</del>	130	\$2.51
SLMHE4	Energy & O&M	400W MH	CH, FL, <del>SB</del>	164	\$2.82
SLLED1	Standard	40W LED	CH	15	\$6.32
SLLED2	Standard	40W LED	PT	16	\$7.07
SLLED3	Standard	115W LED	CH	41	\$7.20
SLLED4	Standard	162W LED	SB	59	<del>\$11.02</del>
<del>SLLED5</del>	<del>Standard</del>	<del>275W LED</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>99</del>	<del>\$8.90</del>
<del>SLLED6</del>	<del>Standard</del>	<del>72W LED</del>	<del>PT</del>	<del>26</del>	<del>\$7.48</del>
<del>SLLED7</del>	<del>Standard</del>	<del>100W LED</del>	<del>DA</del>	<del>36</del>	<del>\$9.24</del>

Deleted: 320W

Deleted: SB

Deleted: 131

Deleted: 18.06

Deleted: 7.92

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Deleted:

Deleted:

Moved down [2]: ¶

HPS = High Pressure Sodium LED = Light Emitting Diode MH = Metal Halide ¶

¶

CH = Cobra Head DA = Decorative Acorn FL = Floodlight PT = Post Top SB = Shoebox¶

¶

Energy Only (Rate Code ENERGY97) The monthly charge shall be computed as follows:¶

¶

. Total Wattage (including Ballast) x 360 Hours x \$0.03325

Deleted: October 1, 2015

HPS = High Pressure Sodium LED = Light Emitting Diode MH = Metal Halide

CH = Cobra Head DA = Decorative Acorn FL = Floodlight PT = Post Top SB = Shoebox

\*Monthly Fixture charge is valid for bills of 30 days only.  
The charge will vary depending on the actual number of days billed.

(Continued to Sheet No. 13.1)

RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR  
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective June 1, 2016

ELECTRIC TARIFF DOCUMENTATION

VOLUME 1

JEA  
21 W. Church St.  
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139  
(904) 665-6000

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

---

JEA furnishes retail electric service to the major portion of Duval County, including the City of Atlantic Beach and the Town of Baldwin. In addition, JEA provides retail electric service to the Town of Orange Park, to parts of St. Johns and Clay Counties and wholesale electric service to the City of Fernandina Beach.

Submitted to the Public Service Commission

**Approved by the JEA Board  
April 19, 2016**

;SL

Revenue Codes See Rate Code

RATE SCHEDULE SL  
STREET LIGHTINGAvailable In all territory served by the retail distribution system of JEA.Applicable To any Public Agency (State, County or Municipal governments) and to Owner's Associations for automatically-controlled lighting of public thoroughfares and to JEA's private residential customers who are owners of the property in question for automatically-controlled area lighting.Character of Service Dusk-to-dawn automatically-controlled lighting owned, operated and maintained by JEA, and governed by JEA's Management Directive for Street Lighting, MD909.Schedule of Rates

<u>Rate Code</u>	<u>Service Type</u>	<u>Wattage &amp; Type</u>	<u>Fixture Types</u>	<u>Monthly kWh</u>	<u>Monthly Non-Fuel Charge \$/Fixture*</u>
SLHPS1	Standard	70W HPS	CH, PT	29	\$6.36
SLHPS2	Standard	200W HPS	CH, FL	88	\$7.43
SLHPS3	Standard	250W HPS	CH	108	\$7.58
SLHPS4	Standard	400W HPS	CH, FL	169	\$8.42
SLMHS1	Standard	100W MH	DA	47	\$10.61
SLMHS2	Standard	150W MH	PT	67	\$7.57
SLMHS3	Standard	175W MH	PT	76	\$7.65
SLMHS4	Standard	320W MH	CH, FL	130	\$8.10
SLMHS5	Standard	150W MH	DA	67	\$13.36
SLMHS6	Standard	400W MH	CH, FL	164	\$8.42
SLMHS7	Standard	175W MH	DA	76	\$13.45
SLMHE1	Historic Energy & O&M	150W MH	DA	67	\$1.92
SLMHE2	Historic Energy & O&M	175W MH	DA	76	\$2.01
SLMHE3	Energy & O&M	320W MH	CH, FL, SB	130	\$2.51
SLMHE4	Energy & O&M	400W MH	CH, FL, SB	164	\$2.82
SLLED1	Standard	40W LED	CH	15	\$6.32
SLLED2	Standard	40W LED	PT	16	\$7.07
SLLED3	Standard	115W LED	CH	41	\$7.20
SLLED4	Standard	162W LED	SB	59	\$11.02
SLLED5	Standard	275W LED	CH	99	\$8.90
SLLED6	Standard	72W LED	PT	26	\$7.48
SLLED7	Standard	100W LED	DA	36	\$9.24

HPS = High Pressure Sodium LED = Light Emitting Diode MH = Metal Halide

CH = Cobra Head DA = Decorative Acorn FL = Floodlight PT = Post Top SB = Shoebox

\*Monthly Fixture charge is valid for bills of 30 days only.

The charge will vary depending on the actual number of days billed.

(Continued to Sheet No. 13.1)